




ANNE 
ARUNDEL 
COUNTY 

M A R YL A N D

Office of Planning and Zoning 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

John J. Grasso, Chairman 
Jerry Walker, Vice Chairman 
Derek Fink, Councilman 
Michael Anthony Peroutka, Councilman 
Andrew C. Pruski, Councilman 
Pete Smith, Councilman 
Chris Trumbauer, Councilman 

Philip R. Hager, Planning and Zoning Oq 
Anne Arundel County Annual Reports; Measures and Indicators 

August 31, 2017 

At the request of the Maryland Department of Planning, I am providing copies of the Annual 
Measures and Indicators Report for the Calendar Year 2016. The general requirements of this 
report can be found under Article §1-207 and Article §1-208; Annotated Code of Maryland. The 
report was reviewed and approved by the Planning Advisory Board on August 23, 2017. 

If you have any questions or require more information, please feel free to contact me. 

Attachments 
cc: Steven R. Schuh, County Executive 
Lynn Miller, Assistant Planning and Zoning Officer 
Chris Soldano, Assistant Planning and Zoning Officer 
Margaret Kaii-Ziegler, Planning Administrator, OPZ Research/GIS Division 
Chron. H:\MDP Annual Report\2017 

"Recycled Paper" 

www.aacounty.org 












































